

Thomas Worm Andersen

Kontorchef hos Finanstilsynet
Ballerup, Capital Region, Denmark

Summary

Experienced Office Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the government administration. Skilled in Public Administration, Macroeconomics, Financial Regulation, Tax Policy, International and European Relations and Coordination and Negotiation. Strong analytical professional with a cand.polit. (Master in Economics) degree from Københavns Universitet.

Experience

Finanstilsynet

Kontorchef

March 2020 - Present (2 months)

København, Region Hovedstaden, Danmark

Kontoret for international markedskontakt, likviditet og kapital

Finansministeriet - Danish Ministry of Finance

Kontorchef

July 2015 - February 2020 (4 years 8 months)

København, Region Hovedstaden, Danmark

Headed the division of International Economics at the Ministry of Finance. The division currently comprises 8 case handlers (mostly economists) and 3 student assistants. Formulates and coordinates DK positions on EU economic policy, IMF, Nordic council of finance ministers. Informs relevant committees of the DK parliament. Prepares interventions of the DK Minister for Finance in international meetings. Undertakes analyses within its areas of expertise.

Division responsibilities include:

European Union (EU) Council of Ministers, Economic and Financial Affairs (ECOFIN): Fiscal policy, structural policy, European Semester, financial regulation, banking union, financial stability, taxation, monetary and exchange rate policy, economic and monetary union (EMU). Includes preparation of same issues for the European Council when relevant. Responsible for DK participation in Economic and Financial Committee (EFC), Economic Policy Committee (EPC) and relevant subcommittees.

Top Skills

Economics

European Union

Financial Regulation

Languages

English (Full Professional)

German (Professional Working)

French (Professional Working)

International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Participation in coordination of positions of Nordic-Baltic constituency of International Monetary and Financial Committee (IMFC): Global economic outlook, financial stability reviews, article IV monitoring, lending programmes, IMF governance issues etc.

Nordic Council of Ministers - discussions of economic and financial issues between the Ministers for Finance of Denmark, Norway, Finland, Sweden, Iceland as well as Greenland, Faroe Islands and Åland.

I am alternate member of the Economic and Financial Committee (EFC) of the EU (https://europa.eu/efc/welcome-economic-and-financial-committee-efc-website_en), dealing with i.a. fiscal policy issues (Stability and Growth Pact etc.), including preparations of specific decisions on excessive deficit procedures (EDP), significant deviation procedures (SDP) etc.

Current projects include: strengthening EMU, Basel capital requirements, fighting tax avoidance, digital taxation

Økonomi- og Indenrigsministeriet

3 years 9 months

Kontorchef

May 2015 - June 2015 (2 months)

København, Region Hovedstaden, Danmark

Division of International Economic Cooperation

European Union - ECOFIN Council of Ministers: Fiscal policy, structural policy, European Semester financial regulation and supervision, banking union, financial stability, taxation, monetary and exchange rate policy, economic and monetary union - International Monetary Fund (IMF) - Nordic Council of Ministers - Danish Systemic Risk Council

Alternate member of the Economic and Financial Committee

Chefkonsulent

December 2012 - May 2015 (2 years 6 months)

København, Region Hovedstaden, Danmark

Specialkonsulent

October 2011 - December 2012 (1 year 3 months)

København, Region Hovedstaden, Danmark

International Economic Cooperation

Finansministeriet - Danish Ministry of Finance

2 years 9 months

Specialkonsulent

July 2010 - October 2011 (1 year 4 months)

Centre for International Economic Cooperation, Taxation and Capital Markets (CISK)

Fuldmægtig

February 2009 - June 2010 (1 year 5 months)

Unit of international economic cooperation (6. kontor)

Konkurrence- og Forbrugerstyrelsen

4 years 4 months

Fuldmægtig

October 2007 - January 2009 (1 year 4 months)

Telecom, IT and Finances Unit (TIF)

Fuldmægtig

October 2004 - September 2007 (3 years)

Centre for Infrastructure and Sector Analysis (ISA)

Københavns Universitet - University of Copenhagen

Holdunderviser

September 2006 - July 2007 (11 months)

Økonomisk Institut

Mikroøkonomi

Topics include choice and decision theory, perfect and imperfect markets, welfare and uncertainty.

Københavns Universitet - University of Copenhagen

2 years 11 months

Studenterrådgiver

November 2001 - September 2004 (2 years 11 months)

Videnskabsbutikken

Facilitating cooperation between graduate students on one hand, and private and public organisations and companies regarding topic of the students' final theses.

Forskningsassistent

January 2003 - April 2003 (4 months)

Development Economics Research Group

Økonomisk Institut

Data collection for article on Foreign Direct Investment in South East Asia for Finn Tarp.

Udenrigsministeriet

Praktikant

February 2001 - June 2001 (5 months)

Kgl. Danske Ambassade i Berlin

Assistant to the embassy counsellor of economic affairs (mainly EU issues and issues relating to third world development) and assistant to the embassy counsellor of political affairs (mainly German foreign policy vis-à-vis US, Russia and Middle East and current international issues).

Københavns Universitet - University of Copenhagen

Forskningsassistent

August 1999 - August 2000 (1 year 1 month)

Economic Policy Research Unit

Økonomisk Institut

Data collection for article on international tax competition and cooperation by Professor Peter Birch Sørensen

Education

Københavns Universitet

cand.polit. (Master in Economics), Economics · (1997 - 2004)

Frederikssund Gymnasium

Studentereksamen · (1993 - 1996)

Oppe Sundby Skole

· (1984 - 1993)